

**Port Alexander ASC
Minutes
October 12, 2017**

Call to Order: Molly Kimzey called the meeting to order at 3:43pm. Present were: Laura Anania, Sylvia Lowery, Debra Gifford, Molly Kimzey, Sarah Patrick, Shanna Smith and Nick Higson via phone.

Minutes: Laura motioned to accept minutes as written, Sylvia seconded, all in favor, none opposed.

Reports:

District Office: Nick reported that Dancing with Spirit will be coming sometime between 6th and 14th of November and that he and James Stevens will come as well to help with playground, archery, and air rifle training. Laura has ordered a dome and monkey bars and will order some building materials. The climbing wall may only be 8 feet tall and needs padded media underneath. We should look into the different options of re-routing the ramp. Nick also urged us to start planning for a field trip toward the end of the year for possible AMSEA training. Nick lost contact as he was on the ferry.

Teachers: Laura reported that MAPS testing is coming up in the next two weeks. There will be a Halloween carnival on the 27th of Oct and the kids identified some activities they would like. Apples are needed and Shanna bought pumpkins in Juneau. Shanna motioned to purchase 14 apples with stems and okay the pumpkin purchase of \$68.11. Sylvia seconded, all in favor, none opposed.

Sylvia reported that she sent out the newsletter "Troller" to all the schools and it was received well, Good Job Students! The crib and chess games with Pete Mooney were also a success.

Treasurer: Shanna reported that the ASC has \$3283.41. \$341.16 was spent at Costco for pizza making and bingo supplies. Shanna will order a graduation plaque from Alaska Laser Maid. Molly reported that a very small profit was earned at the golf tournament and that there were still shirts available to sell at the bazaar.

Halloween Planning: A meeting was set for 3:30 pm on Oct. 19th.

Friday Activities: Molly ordered shirts and Laura ordered more dyes for a tie-dye activity.

December Program/Potluck: The Program will be on December 14th at 1 pm. Laura and Sylvia are already starting practices.

Dancing with Spirit.org Would like to invite community in for jam sessions. Need to start a sign up sheet for providing dinners. The Home Ec class will be having a Mexican dinner night and taking reservations during this time.

ASC Calendars: Molly will start Friday 13th with the students asking for theme and photos.

Adjournment: Laura motioned to adjourn, Debra seconded, all in favor, none opposed. Meeting adjourned at 5:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Shanna Smith